TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Grant Acceptance
DATE: August 11, 2009

The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of
Trustees acknowledge and accept these grants on behalf of the
District. By accepting these grants, the Board also authorizes the
Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the
grant award amounts to the appropriate budgets.

TPSD Grant # 1000
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District Grant Contact:
Performance Period:

Carpenter Foundation Grant

Tupelo Middle School

Life Long Learners

To integrate technology into Science across the
curriculum.

$6,000.00

Linda Clifton, Summer Allen

2009-2010 School Year

(Permission to Submit was Grant # 911 — Feb. 10, 2009 BD MTG)

TPSD Grant # 1001
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Awarded Amount:
District Grant Contact:
Performance Period:

TPSD Grant # 1002
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District Grant Contact:
Performance Period:

10-239-AE/AIC

Mississippi Arts Commission

Tupelo Middle School

Arts in the Classroom

To integrate the arts across all disciplines.
$4,750.00

Linda Clifton, Emilie English

August 1, 2009 to May 15, 2010

Carpenter Foundation Grant

Tupelo Middle School

Real World Data

To help students understand algebra by using
Viernier lab Quest to collect real time data.
$5,000.00

Linda Clifton, Connie Gusmus

2009-2010 School Year

(Permission to Submit was Grant # 910 — Feb. 10, 2009 BD MTG)



